

**Golden Township Board
Minutes
May 9th, 2006**

The regular monthly meeting of the Golden Township Board was called to order by Chairman Walsworth at 7:30 p.m.. Members present: Ackley, Cargill, Fuehring, Walsworth & Kolosci.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion by Fuehring, Support by Ackley, to approve the April 11th 2006 minutes with corrections. All yes motion carried

Motion by Cargill, Support by Fuehring to approve the minutes of the April 20th, 2006 special meeting all yes motion carried.

Correspondence from Rob Litavec was read concerning the tar and chip used on the roads. Kolosci stated she had spoke with John Foss from the road commission and they plan to sweep up the excess stone.

Motion by Fuehring, Support by Ackley to approve the Treasurers report all yes motion carried.

Presentation of the bills:

Motion by Ackley, Support by Fuehring to approve check numbers 11616-11658 totaling \$31,055.55, Roll call vote Fuehring, Ackley, Cargill, Walsworth, Kolosci all yes motion carried.

Zoning administrator Jake Whelpley reported 15 permits for the month. A new Zoning Act has passed and we will need to amend the Zoning Ordinance. Floradale has a few issues that Jake will be dealing with, no permits for construction of decks etc. he will follow up. He also reported 2 new junk complaints filed, one in Sandy View Subdivision and one in the village of Mears.

Old Business

September 9th clean up day was discussed. Fees for tires and other items to be determined with the help of Re-Tec.

Motion by Fuehring, Support by Ackley that the board hire Re-Tec with the Turn Key operation option for \$650.00 to run clean-up day. Roll Call, Walsworth, Kolosci, Cargill, Ackley & Fuehring, all yes motion carried.

Motion by Fuehring, support by Ackley to allow 1 pick up load or the equivalent of to be brought in on clean up day with their parcel coupon and picture I.D. .All yes motion carried.

Cont. May 9th, 2006

The Cemetery well bids were discussed and compared, bids were received from Walkerville Well drilling, Gustafson well drilling and Timmich's well drilling (Bids on file)

Motion by Cargill, support by Ackley to except the Gustafson well drilling bid in the estimated amount of \$9071.50. Roll call vote: Ackley, Cargill, Walsworth, Kolosci Yes Fuehring No, motion carried.

Bids on the Cemetery project Phase I and Phase II were discussed, Bids were received from Bulldog excavating, Harry's excavating, Hallack Contracting and Wadel Stabilization. (Bids on file) Cargill stated we will have to amend the budget when all the work is done, but that the money is available. It was decided that what will not burn will be hauled away, not buried. On the roads it was decided that the best material to use in this situation would be 4" of trap rock. It was said that if in the future if the roads were to be paved it would make a nice base.

Motion by Fuehring, support by Ackley for phase I of the cemetery project to except the Harry's Excavating bid in the amount of \$2,160.00. Roll call vote Fuehring, Kolosci, Ackley & Walsworth all yes, Cargill abstain, motion carried.

Motion by Ackley support by Walsworth that Phase II, the cemetery roads be done with 4" trap rock in the amount of \$13,500 with the work to be done by Harry's Excavating. Roll Call vote, Ackley, Kolosci, Walsworth, Fuehring all yes. Cargill abstain. carried

Ryan Walworth's PA 116 request was discussed.

Motion by Ackley support by Fuehring to approve Ryan Walsworth's request for property parcel #64-006-009-300-05 to be placed in PA 116, all yes motion carried.

The August primary was discussed and a new meeting date for the monthly meeting has been set.

Motion by Cargill support by Ackley to reschedule the Township board monthly meeting August 8th to August 15th, 2006 all yes motion carried.

A zoning workshop scheduled for June 8th was discussed.

Motion by Fuehring support by Cargill to allow 4 people to attend the workshop at the cost of \$360.00. Roll call Ackley, Fuehring, Walsworth, Cargill, Kolosci all yes motion carried.

Cont. May 9th, 2006

Chairman Walsworth explained the fact that Grace Youth Camp has been being over run with people leaving the voucher center using there drive way for u turns etc. the Camp is offering an area that could be designated for a turn around if the Township pays for the gravel and signs. The Road Commission has said that they will do the work for free and suggested 47 no U turn signs to be placed on every other no parking sign. The board with input from the audience felt that we should try less signs and 2 large signs that say U turn area ahead.

Motion by Fuehring support by Ackley to ask for 10 no U turn signs and 2 larger signs reading designated U turn area ahead, signs to be placed on Ridge Rd. from the corner of Fox Rd. to the designated turn around area. Roll call Cargill, Ackley, Fuehring, Walsworth, Kolosci all yes motion carried.

The Fire board has asked for formal approval of their budget for 2006/2007.

Motion by Cargill support by Fuehring to approve the Golden Township portion of the Hart Area Fire Association boards budget for 2006/2007 Roll call Kolosci, Cargill, Walsworth, Fuehring & Ackley all yes motion carried.

Terry Way stated that Val-Du-Lakes campground was loud on Sunday night, radios etc. he stated that they did quiet down before 11:00 pm, which follows the Township noise ordinance, but should anyone be able to hear noise like that from that distance in there house. Mr. Way also ask about the approval with conditions of the Val-Du-Lakes P.U.D. concerning the fence which is to be placed between Val-Du Lakes campground and Silver Hills campground.

Tom Fitzpatrick new owner of Val-Du-Lakes responded to the concerns stating That the noise ordinance calls for a 11pm quiet time but, he agrees that Mr. Way should not have been able to hear the noise from his house. Mr. Fitzpatrick also stated that he would put the fence up between the 2 campgrounds as soon as possible to help alleviate the noise. Mr. Fitzpatrick also ask that Mr. Way call him personally when he has an issue. Chairman Walsworth explained that the conditions to the P.U.D. were for the phased project that Val-Du-Lakes is doing and that is why it does not affect their being open for business now.

Trustee Fuehring asked that the board resolve to attempt to get the school voting back in the Golden School. He feels that the low number at the polls are caused by the consolidation of school elections, that people don't know where to go to vote. He has spoken with County Clerk Becky Griffin who told of a meeting coming up to assess the states consolidation of school elections program and that if we chose to we could send a letter voicing our opinion.

Motion by Fuehring support by Cargill to resolve to attempt to place school voting back in the area schools. All yes insert resolution

Cont. May 9th, 2006

Joe Nameth voiced his concerns about the fireworks people are lighting off. With the upcoming season Mr. Nameth asks if the board can again address the issue with the Sheriff's department.

Trustee Fuehring also stated that Spencer road should be looked at being placed on our list for road money. It was said that a lot of sand washes onto W. Silver Lake rd when it rains. Kolosci confirmed and told of the poor drainage along W. Silver Lake rd..

Chairman Walsworth will have the road committee look into it.

Motion by Kolosci support by Walsworth to adjourn, meeting ended at 9:15 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by,

Laurie Kolosci Golden Township Clerk